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JONESBORO
 
November 20, 1989 

Mr. Jim Reed, Manager 
City water and Light Plant 
400 East Monroe Avenue 
Jonesboro, Arkansas 72401 

Re: Signal Lights at Flint and Nettleton 

Dear Mr. Reed: 

Please accept this letter as our request for City water and Light 
to remove the old fixed-time lights with left turns and 
fund and install new traffic-actuated traffic lights with left 
turn signals at the above intersection. 
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